LAWLER, METZGER, KEENEY & LOGAN, LLC

2001 K STREET, NW

SUITE 802
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006
CHARLES W. LOGAN PHONE (202) 777-7700
PHONE (202) 777-7724 FACSIMILE (202) 777-7763
March 4, 2010

Via Electronic Filing

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Application of CIMCO Communications, Inc., Assignor, and
Comcast Phone, LLC, Comcast Phone of Michigan, LLC, and
Comcast Business Communications, LLC, Assignees
WC Docket No. 09-183

Dear Ms. Dortch:

I am writing to confirm that the Assignees in the above-referenced transaction
(Comcast Phone, LLC, Comcast Phone of Michigan, LLC, and Comcast Business
Communications, LLC) only seek to acquire the customers and assets of CIMCO
Communications, Inc. (CIMCO), and that the Assignees do not seek the assignment of
any domestic or international section 214 authorizations held by CIMCO. The Assignees
currently hold the necessary domestic and international section 214 authorizations to
serve the customers that are the subject of the proposed transaction. Although page 9 of
the Applicants’ October 27, 2009 application and Attachment 1 to the Applicants’ IBFS
assignment application refer to the assignment of CIMCO’s international section 214
authorization, this reference is incorrect; as stated above and in the other sections of the
October 27 application (see, e.g., page 1), the proposed transaction is limited to the
assignment of customers and assets and does not include any section 214 authorizations.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

[s/ Charles W. Logan
Charles W. Logan

Counsel to Assignees
cc: Tim Stelzig



